
 

Eugene City Council Agenda June 8, 2015 

 

 

EUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA    
June 8, 2015June 8, 2015June 8, 2015June 8, 2015        

    

    

5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.    CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION    

        Harris HallHarris HallHarris HallHarris Hall    

        125 East 8125 East 8125 East 8125 East 8thththth    AvenueAvenueAvenueAvenue    

        Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401    

    

7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.    CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING     

        Harris HallHarris HallHarris HallHarris Hall    

        111125252525    EaEaEaEast st st st 8888thththth    AvenueAvenueAvenueAvenue    

                Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401    

    

    
    

Meeting of Meeting of Meeting of Meeting of June 8, 2015June 8, 2015June 8, 2015June 8, 2015; ; ; ;     

Her Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy Presiding    

    

                                                CouncilorsCouncilorsCouncilorsCouncilors 

     George Brown, President   Pat Farr, Vice President 

     Mike Clark       George Poling 

     Chris Pryor       Claire Syrett  

     Betty Taylor       Alan Zelenka 
 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Harris Hall 

 
 1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

 
 2. PUBLIC FORUM 



 

Eugene City Council Agenda June 8, 2015 

 
 3. CONSENT CALENDAR 

(Note:  Time permitting, action on the Consent Calendar may be taken at the 5:30 
p.m. work session.) 

 
A. Approval of City Council Minutes 
B. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda 

 
 4. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

Police Commission, South Willamette Economic Development 
Corporation, Lane Transit District EmX Steering Committee, 
McKenzie Watershed Council 

 
*time approximate 

 
 
The Eugene City Council welcomes your interest in these agenda items.  This meeting location is wheelchair-
accessible.  For the hearing impaired, FM assistive-listening devices are available or an interpreter can be provided 
with 48 hours' notice prior to the meeting.  Spanish-language interpretation will also be provided with 48 hours' 
notice.  To arrange for these services, contact the receptionist at 541-682-5010.  City Council meetings are telecast 
live on Metro Television, Comcast channel 21, and rebroadcast later in the week.   
 
City Council meetings and work sessions are broadcast live on the City’s Web site.  In addition to the live broadcasts, 
an indexed archive of past City Council webcasts is also available.  To access past and present meeting webcasts, 
locate the links at the bottom of the City’s main Web page (www.eugene-or.gov). 
 
El Consejo de la Ciudad de Eugene aprecia su interés en estos asuntos de la agenda.  El sitio de la reunión tiene 
acceso para sillas de ruedas.  Hay accesorios disponibles para personas con afecciones del oído, o se les puede 
proveer un interprete avisando con 48 horas de anticipación.  También se provee el servicio de interpretes en 
idioma español avisando con 48 horas de anticipación.  Para reservar estos servicios llame a la recepcionista al 541-
682-5010.  Todas las reuniones del consejo estan gravados en vivo en Metro Television, canal 21 de Comcast y 
despues en la semana se pasan de nuevo.   
 
 
  

For more information, contact the Council Coordinator at 541-682-5010, 

or visit us online at www.eugenewww.eugenewww.eugenewww.eugene----or.gov.or.gov.or.gov.or.gov. 



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4440.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag   
 
Meeting Date:  June 8, 2015  Agenda Item Number:  1 
Department:  Central Services   Staff Contact:  Kris Bloch 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-8497 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag will be recited in observance of Flag Day which is celebrated 
on June 14. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The City Council voted at its June 27, 2011, work session to begin formal council meetings with a 
voluntary recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag at those meetings closest to the 
following holidays:  Memorial Day, Veterans Day, Flag Day, and the Fourth of July. In addition, the 
council voted to begin a practice of reading from the Declaration of Independence and/or the 
Constitution of the United States at the beginning of its meeting closest to the Fourth of July. 
 
According to the United States Code, Title 4 (U.S. Flag Code), the Pledge “…should be rendered by 
standing at attention and facing the flag with the right hand over the heart. When not in uniform, 
men should remove any non-religious headwear with their right hand and hold it at the left 
shoulder, the hand being over the heart.  Persons in uniform should remain silent, face the flag, 
and render the military salute.” 
 
The Pledge is as follows: "I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and to the 
Republic for which it stands, one Nation under God, indivisible, with liberty and justice for all." 
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
No recommendation is necessary. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
No motion is necessary. 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Kris Bloch 

-3-

Item 1.



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4440.doc 

Telephone:   541-682-8497   
Staff E-Mail:  kris.d.bloch@ci.eugene.or.us   

-4-

Item 1.



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4441.doc 

EUGENE CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 
  

Public Forum  
 
Meeting Date:  June 8, 2015 Agenda Item Number:  2 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Beth Forrest 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5882 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This segment allows citizens the opportunity to express opinions and provide information to the 
council.  Testimony presented during the Public Forum should be on City-related issues and 
should not address items which have already been heard by a Hearings Official, or are on the 
present agenda as a public hearing item. 
 
  
SUGGESTED MOTION 
No action is required; this is an informational item only. 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Beth Forrest 
Telephone:   541-682-5882   
Staff E-Mail:  beth.l.forrest@ci.eugene.or.us  
 
 
  
 
 
  

-5-

Item 2.



 



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4447.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Approval of City Council Minutes  
 
Meeting Date:  June 8, 2015  Agenda Item Number:  3A 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Kris Bloch 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-8497 
   
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This is a routine item to approve City Council minutes.   
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the minutes of the May 13, 2015, Work Session, Minutes of May 20, 2015, Work 
Session, Minutes of May 26, 2015, Meeting, and Minutes of May 27, 2015, Work Session. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Minutes of May 13, 2015, Work Session 
B. Minutes of May 20, 2015, Work Session 
C. Minutes of May 26, 2015, Meeting  
D. Minutes of May 27, 2015, Work Session  
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Kris Bloch 
Telephone:   541-682-8497   
Staff E-Mail:  kris.d.bloch@ci.eugene.or.us 

-7-

Item 3.A.



 



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     May 13, 2015    Page 1 
                      Work Session 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
M I N U T E S 

 
Eugene City Council 

Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 
Eugene, Oregon 97401 

 
May 13, 2015 

12:00 p.m. 
 
Councilors Present:   George Brown, Betty Taylor, Alan Zelenka, George Poling, Mike Clark, Greg Evans, 

Claire Syrett, Chris Pryor    
 

Councilor Syrett opened the May 13, 2015, City Council work session, noting that Mayor Piercy was in 
Salem lobbying on behalf of the City. 
 

Councilor Syrett adjourned the meeting of the Eugene City Council and convened the meeting of the 
Eugene Urban Renewal Agency. 

 
A. 
 

WORK SESSION:  Eugene Water & Electric Board Riverfront Redevelopment Project and 
Riverfront Urban Renewal District Investments 
 
City Engineer Mark Schoening, Community Development Manager Denny Braud, and Economic 
Development Planner Anne Fifield showed a PowerPoint presentation outlining the strategic 
investments and triple bottom line analysis of the EWEB riverfront redevelopment project.  
 
Council discussion: 

• Concern expressed about closing railroad crossings without having the public weigh-in.  
• A TBL analysis on this project is very important. 
• Franklin Boulevard is in great shape focus should be on other areas. 
• Investing a few million dollars of public money to bring in hundreds of millions of dollars in 

economic activity is a good idea. 
• Early and frequent opportunities for public engagement will be critical to this project’s 

success.  
• Concern expressed about spending large amounts of public money without it going to a vote. 
• A facility and environmental study of Franklin is required to apply for a TIGER grant. 
 
MOTION AND VOTE:  Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Zelenka, moved to include the use 
of $140,000 of RURD funds for the design of the relocation of the 8th Avenue crossing in the June 
supplemental budget. PASSED 7:1, Councilor Taylor opposed.  

 
MOTION AND VOTE:  Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Zelenka, moved to include the use 
of $100,000 of RURD funds for design of the Quiet Zone in the June supplemental budget. 
PASSED 7:1, Councilor Taylor opposed.   

 
MOTION AND VOTE:  Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Taylor, moved to approve the River 
Loans program guidelines. PASSED 7:1, Councilor Taylor opposed.  

 
Councilor Syrett adjourned the meeting of the Eugene Urban Renewal Agency and reconvened the 
meeting of the Eugene City Council. 
 

MOTION AND VOTE:  Councilor Evans, seconded by Councilor Taylor, moved to approve the 
submittal of an STP-U funding appropriation request of $850,000 for the development of the 
Franklin Multi-Way Boulevard facility plan and environmental studies with the intention to use 

-9-

Item 3.A.



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     May 13, 2015    Page 2 
                      Work Session 

 

RURD funds of $95,000 for the grant match. PASSED 7:1, Councilor Brown opposed.  
 

The meeting adjourned at 1:06 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
  

 
Chuck Crockett 
Deputy City Recorder 

-10-

Item 3.A.



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     May 20, 2015    Page 1 
                      Work Session 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
M I N U T E S 

 
Eugene City Council 

Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 
Eugene, Oregon 97401 

 
May 20, 2015 

12:00 p.m. 
 
Councilors Present:   George Brown, Betty Taylor, Alan Zelenka, George Poling, Mike Clark, Greg Evans, 

Claire Syrett  
 
Councilors Absent: Chris Pryor    
 

Mayor Piercy opened the May 20, 2015, City Council work session. 
 

A. 
 

WORK SESSION:  City and Lane Regional Air Protection Agency Partnership 
 
Assistant City Manager Sarah Medary gave an update on new safe demolition practices. LRAPA 
Director Merlyn Hough showed a PowerPoint presentation outlining the history of LRAPA, its vision, 
mission, and goals, and data generated from its monitoring work.  
 
Council discussion: 

• The safe demolition document is thorough and useful.  
• Accountability issues remain.  
• Main goal of agency is the protection of citizens’ health.  

 
B. WORK SESSION:  Healthy Downtown and Public Smoking 

 
Assistant City Manager Sarah Medary and Library, Recreation and Cultural Services Director Renee 
Grube showed a PowerPoint presentation discussing the background of the healthy downtown and 
public smoking project, what was learned, considerations and options, and next steps.  
 
Council discussion:  

• There is a significant difference between indoor and outdoor smoking; public health vs 
behavioral issue. 

• Need to find alternative way to enforce other than relying on police personnel.  
• Smoking is still a legal activity; civil liberties issues are compelling.  
• City should be a steward of public health and protect the public with ordinances. 
• Other types of smoking, such as smokeless tobacco, should be considered. 
• Need to find balance between protecting public health and accommodating those who   

choose to smoke. 
• Designated smoking areas downtown would be needed.  
 

The meeting adjourned at 1:31 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
  

 
Chuck Crockett 
Deputy City Recorder 

-11-

Item 3.A.



 



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     May 26, 2015    Page 1 
                      Meeting 
  
 

ATTACHMENT C 
 

M I N U T E S 
 

Eugene City Council 
Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 

Eugene, Oregon 97401 
May 26, 2015 

7:30 p.m. 
 
Councilors Present:   George Brown, Betty Taylor, Alan Zelenka via phone, George Poling, Mike Clark, 

Claire Syrett  
 
Councilors Absent: Greg Evans, Chris Pryor 
 
Mayor Piercy opened the May 26, 2015, City Council meeting. 
 
A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

 
Mayor Piercy read an excerpt of a proclamation by President Obama and Luis Martinez Santiago, 
Andrea De León and Irvania López Toledo, representing the GANAS program at Kelly Middle School 
led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag in honor of Memorial Day on May 25.  
 

B. 
 

PUBLIC FORUM 
 
1. Martin Champion – opposed a ban on smoking in parks and exclusion without due process.  
2. Sue Sierralupé – said Occupy Medical is doing good work but needs sharps containers.  
3. Alley Valkyrie – opposed a ban on smoking downtown; attempt to push poor people out.  
4. Peter Grotticelli – opposed to ban on smoking; community gardens shouldn’t be individualized.  
5. Terra Williams – opposed to ban on smoking; unfairly targets homeless community.  
6. Lorene Hunt – said affordable housing complex is causing parking issues in neighborhood.  
7. Art Bollman – opposed segregating classes downtown; trying to push homeless out.   
8. Pam Wooddell – opposed to South Willamette rezoning; concerned with process and timeline.  
9. Zachary Vishanoff – said efforts to densify neighborhoods have been secretive.  
 
Council discussion: 

• Complaints about the public safety system should be directed to the Police Auditor.  
• More information on the South Willamette plan requested.  
• Purpose of the proposed smoking ban is to protect the public’s health; not intended to target 

the homeless population.  
• Suggestion to provide sharps containers in parks is a good one; would create a public health 

benefit.  
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Councilor Clark pulled Item B.  
 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Syrett, seconded by Councilor Taylor, moved to approve the items 
on the consent calendar with the exception of Item B.  PASSED 6:0  
 
Council discussion: 

• More discussion on Envision Eugene and MUPTE needed. 
• More discussion/clarification needed on workforce housing.    

 
 

-13-

Item 3.A.



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     May 26, 2015    Page 2 
                      Meeting 

 

 
MOTION AND VOTE:  Councilor Syrett, seconded by Councilor Taylor, moved to approve Item B of 
the consent calendar. PASSED 6:0  
 

D. ACTION: Central Lane Scenario Planning – Preferred Scenario Selection  
 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Syrett, seconded by Councilor Taylor, moved to select the Central 
Lane Scenario Planning Preferred Scenario provided in Attachment A. PASSED 6:0 
 
Council discussion: 

• Report focuses on “if” scenarios,; more emphasis needed on “when” scenarios.   
• The plan creates a blueprint for City’s actions and budget for years to come.  

 
The work session adjourned 8:24 at p.m.  

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Chuck Crockett 
Deputy City Recorder 

-14-

Item 3.A.



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                     May 27, 2015    Page 1 
                      Work Session 
 

ATTACHMENT D 
M I N U T E S 

 
Eugene City Council 

Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 
Eugene, Oregon 97401 

 
May 27, 2015 

12:00 p.m. 
 
Councilors Present:   George Brown, Betty Taylor, George Poling, Mike Clark, Greg Evans, Claire Syrett  
 
Councilors Absent: Alan Zelenka, Chris Pryor    
 

Mayor Piercy opened the May 27, 2015, City Council work session. 
 

A. 
 

WORK SESSION:  Community Events and Travel Lane County Update 
 
Library, Recreation and Cultural Services Director Renee Grube, Community Events Manager Colette 
Ramirez and CEO of Travel Lane County Kari Westlund presented information about the following:  
“EugFun” program; signature community events; how the visitor industry is doing; facts and figures 
around travel and tourism; and history and programs of Travel Lane County.  
 
Council discussion: 

• Greater emphasis on scheduling events in wards 5 and 6 desired. 
• Support expressed for rebranding “Summer in the City” to “EugFun”; more inclusive. 
• Events draw upon local artistic and creative talent. 
• Ideas needed for how to showcase iconic features of the community in a new way. 
• Need to infuse new energy, upgrades into downtown hotels.  
• Greater effort to highlight unique truffle industry suggested. 

 
B. COMMITTEE REPORTS AND ITEMS OF INTEREST FROM MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, AND CITY 

MANAGER 
 
Council discussion:  

• Eugene Police Department awards are on May 27 at 3:00 p.m. 
• Mayor of Kakegawa will be at Harris Hall on May 28 for a ceremonial signing of joint 

declaration of friendship. 
• Lane Area Commission on Transportation is recruiting new members. 
• MovingAhead workshops beginning on May 26. 
• Human Services Commission is holding its meetings at the nonprofits it serves. 
• 2015 State of Black report will be unveiled May 28. 
• Public Works Day was a huge success, particularly for youth in the community. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 1:18 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

  
 
Chuck Crockett 
Deputy City Recorder 

-15-

Item 3.A.



 



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4452.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
     

Approval of Tentative Working Agenda  
 
Meeting Date:  June 8, 2015  Agenda Item Number:  3B 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Beth Forrest 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5882 
   
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This is a routine item to approve City Council Tentative Working Agenda.   
 
 
BACKGROUND         
On July 31, 2000, the City Council held a process session and discussed the Operating Agreements.  
Section 2, notes in part that, “The City Manager shall recommend monthly to the council which 
items should be placed on the council agenda.  This recommendation shall be placed on the 
consent calendar at the regular City Council meetings (regular meetings are those meetings held 
on the second and fourth Monday of each month in the Council Chamber).  If the recommendation 
contained in the consent calendar is approved, the items shall be brought before the council on a 
future agenda.  If there are concerns about an item, the item may be pulled from the consent 
calendar at the request of any councilor or the Mayor.  A vote shall occur to determine if the item 
should be included as future council business.”  Scheduling of this item is in accordance with the 
Council Operating Agreements.   
 
  
RELATED CITY POLICIES 
There are no policy issues related to this item. 
 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
The council may choose to approve, amend or not approve the tentative agenda. 
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
Staff has no recommendation on this item. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the items on the Tentative Working Agenda. 
 

-17-

Item 3.B.



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\4452.doc 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Tentative Working Agenda 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Beth Forrest 
Telephone:   541-682-5882   
Staff E-Mail:  beth.l.forrest@ci.eugene.or.us  
 
  
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

-18-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

June 3, 2015 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

 JUNE 8      MONDAY     ** NOTE:  5:30 PM WORK SESSION CANCELLED **   
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session   
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: Taylor, Evans, Zelenka 
     A.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences: Taylor, Evans, Zelenka 
      1.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag (Flag Day) 
      2.  Public Forum 
      3.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
      4.  Committee Reports: PC, South Willamette EDC, LTD/EmX, OMPOC, McKenzie Watershed 
 
JUNE 10      WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  Taylor, Evans 
     A.  WS: City Hall Update  90 mins 
 
JUNE 15     MONDAY            
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH: Ordinance on MUPTE Program Revisions PDD/Braud 
      2.  PH: Ordinance Postponing Sick Leave Implementation CS/Klein 
  
JUNE 17         WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS:  Library Levy  90 mins – LRCS/Grube 
 
JUNE 22     MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session   
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
     A.  WS:  Police Commission Annual Report and Work Plan 45 mins – EPD/Cleversey 
     B.  WS:  Weyerhaeuser Enterprise Zone 45 mins – PDD/Braud 
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Ceremonial Matter: Camas Ridge School/City Hall Plaza Project 
      2.  Public Forum 
      3.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda  CS/Forrest 
      4.  PH and Action:  Supplemental Budget CS/Miller 
      5.  PH and Action:  FY16 Budget  CS/Miller 
      6.  PH and Action:  URA FY16 Budget CS/Miller 
      7.  Action:  Appointments to Boards, Commissions and Committees CS/Bloch 
      8.  Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, Council and City Manager 
 
JUNE 24      WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:  Police Auditor Annual Performance Evaluation 45 mins – CS/Holmes  
     B.  WS:  Rental Unit Management and Livability  45 mins – PDD/Medary 

-19-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

June 3, 2015 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

 
JULY 8          WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:   Annual Report from Police Auditor and Civilian Review Board 45 mins – PA/Gissiner 
      B.  WS:  Workshop Follow-Up – Economic Development 45 mins 
 
JULY 13     MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest: HRC, SC, HSC, LCOG, MPC, PSCC 30 mins 
      B.  WS:  Library of the Future 60 mins – LRCS/Grube 
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and Reading of the Declaration of Independence 
      2.  Public Forum 
      3.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
JULY 15         WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  Executive Session – pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(i) 
      B.  WS: City Manager Annual Performance Evaluation 90 mins – CS/Holmes   
 
JULY 20     MONDAY            
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH: Ordinance on Land Use Code Amendments – Code Maintenance PDD/Hansen 
 
JULY 22         WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS: South Willamette Special Area Zone 45 mins – PDD/Flock 
      B.  WS: Stormwater Program Update 45 mins – PW/Schoening 
 
JULY 27     MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council and City Manager 30 mins 
      B.  WS:  Library of the Future 60 mins – LRCS/Grube 
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
      3.  Action: Ordinance on Land Use Code Amendments – Code Maintenance PDD/Hansen  
 
 
 

-20-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

June 3, 2015 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

JULY 29         WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS: Workshop Follow-Up – Economic Development 90 mins - CS 
       
 
 
 
 
SEPTEMBER 14   MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session   
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
     A.  Committee Reports: PC, SWEDCO, Lane Workforce, LTD/EmX, OMPOC, McKenzie Watershed 
     B.  WS:  Human Rights Commission Annual Report and Work Plan 30 mins – CS/Kinnison 
     C.  WS: Sustainability Commission Annual Report and Work Plan 30 mins – CS/O’Sullivan 
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
 
SEPTEMBER 16    WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:   
     B.  WS:   
 
SEPTEMBER 21   MONDAY            
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH:  
 
SEPTEMBER 23       WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS:   
      B.  WS:   
 
SEPTEMBER 28   MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session   
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
     A.  Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, Council and City Manager 
     B.  WS:   
     C.  WS: 
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
 

COUNCIL BREAK:  JULY 30 , 2015 – SEPTEMBER 14, 2015 

-21-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

June 3, 2015 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

SEPTEMBER 30    WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:  Climate Recovery Ordinance Update 60 mins – CS/O’Sullivan 
     B.  WS:    
 
OCTOBER 12    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest: HRC, SC, HSC, LCOG, MPC, PSCC 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
OCTOBER 14        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS: 
      B.  WS: 
 
OCTOBER 19    MONDAY            
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH:  
OCTOBER 21        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:  
      B.  WS:  
 
OCTOBER 26    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council and City Manager 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   
 
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
OCTOBER 28        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A.  WS:  
      B.  WS:  
 
 

-22-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

June 3, 2015 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

 
NOVEMBER 9    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences: 
      A. Committee Reports: LWP, Chamber of Commerce, HPB, LRAPA, MWMC 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag (Veterans Day) 
      2.  Public Forum 
      3.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
  
NOVEMBER 16    MONDAY              
7:30 p.m.     Council Public Hearing  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
      1.  PH:  
 
NOVEMBER 18        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS:  
      B.  WS:  
 
NOVEMBER 23    WEDNESDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A. Committee Reports and Items of Interest from Mayor, City Council and City Manager 30 mins 
      B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences:  
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar  
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
       b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest  
 
NOVEMBER 25        WEDNESDAY          
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
      A.  WS:  
      B.  WS:   
 
DECEMBER 9      WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:   
     B.  WS: 
 
 
 
 

-23-

Item 3.B.



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL  
TENTATIVE WORKING AGENDA 

June 3, 2015 

 

A=action; PH=public hearing; WS=work session 
M:\CMO\CC\CCAGENDA.docx  

DECEMBER 14    MONDAY           
5:30 p.m.     Council Work Session   
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:  
     A.  Committee Reports: PC, South Willamette EDC, LTD/EmX, OMPOC, McKenzie Watershed 
     B.  WS:   
 
7:30 p.m.     Council Meeting  
Harris Hall     Expected Absences: 
      1.  Public Forum 
      2.  Consent Calendar 
       a. Approval of City Council Minutes    CS/Bloch 
             b. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda CS/Forrest 
 
DECEMBER 16      WEDNESDAY           
Noon      Council Work Session  
Harris Hall      Expected Absences:   
     A.  WS:   
     B.  WS: 
 
   
 
ON THE RADAR 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
        

Work Session Polls/Council Requests Status 
  
1.  Economic Development Review, Panels and Action (Zelenka) ............................................. approved; date TBD 
 

-24-

Item 3.B.


	AGENDA
	CITY COUNCIL MEETINGHarris Hall
	1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
	[Agenda Item Summary]

	2. PUBLIC FORUM
	[Agenda Item Summary]

	3. CONSENT CALENDAR
	A. Approval of City Council Minutes
	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachment A]
	[Attachment B]
	[Attachment C]
	[Attachment D]

	B. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda
	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachment A]


	4. COMMITTEE REPORTS:
Police Commission, South Willamette Economic Development Corporation, Lane Transit District EmX Steering Committee, McKenzie Watershed Council


